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Residential and commercial property prices - data sources 

Last updated: 31 July 2025 

This document summarises the sources of the detailed residential and commercial property prices 
data published on the BIS Data Portal. Series may be downloaded, reproduced and disseminated 
as long as the appropriate national source is quoted and the Terms of permitted use of BIS 
statistics are observed. The sources with their respective websites are listed below.  

Country  Sources 
AE United Arab 

Emirates 
REIDIN 

AT  Austria  Austrian National Bank  
AR Argentina General Directorate of Statistics and Censuses, Government of the City of Buenos 

Aires 
AU  Australia  Australian Bureau of Statistics  

CoreLogic 
BE  Belgium  Federal Public Service, Directorate General Statistics and Economic Information  

STADIM (Study and Advice in Real Estate) 
Statistics Belgium 

BG  Bulgaria  National Statistical Institute 
BR Brazil  Banco Central do Brasil 

Getúlio Vargas Foundation 
Fipezap 

CA  Canada  Statistics Canada, The Canadian Real Estate Association  
CH  Switzerland  Swiss National Bank based on Wüest and Partner 

Federal Statistical Office  
CL Chile Banco Central de Chile 
CN  China  National Bureau of Statistics of China 
CY Cyprus Central Bank of Cyprus 
CO Colombia Banco Central de Colombia 

National Administrative Department of Statistics 
CZ  Czechia  Czech Statistical Office 
DE  Germany  Deutsche Bundesbank, based on BulwienGesa AG, Statistiches Bundesamt, 

VDPResearch 
DK  Denmark  Statistics Denmark  
EE  Estonia  Statistics Estonia  
ES  Spain  Ministerio de Fomento 

Instituto Nacional de Estadistica 
Bank of Spain 

FI  Finland  Statistics Finland  
FR  France  National Institute of Statistics and Economic Studies  

Ministère de l'Équipement (Ministère de l'Écologie, de l'Énergie, du Développement 
durable et de la Mer (Meeddm))  
Fédération Nationale de l'Immobilier  
Banque de France 

GB  United Kingdom  Halifax  

https://dataportal.dev.bisinfo.org/topics/RPP
https://dataportal.dev.bisinfo.org/topics/CPP
https://data.bis.org/help/legal
https://data.bis.org/help/legal
https://www.reidin.com/en/
http://www.oenb.at/
https://www.estadisticaciudad.gob.ar/eyc/?cat=267
https://www.estadisticaciudad.gob.ar/eyc/?cat=267
http://www.abs.gov.au/
https://www.rba.gov.au/disclaimer/rp-data-corelogic.html
https://economie.fgov.be/en
http://www.stadim.be/index.php?page=home&hl=fr
https://statbel.fgov.be/en
https://www.nsi.bg/en/content/13329/hpi-national-level-2015-100
https://www3.bcb.gov.br/sgspub/localizarseries/localizarSeries.do?method=prepararTelaLocalizarSeries
http://portalibre.fgv.br/main.jsp?lumPageId=4028818B33F047B80133F53368A71462
https://fipezap.zapimoveis.com.br/
http://www.statcan.gc.ca/tables-tableaux/sum-som/l01/cst01/manuf12-eng.htm
https://www.crea.ca/housing-market-stats/mls-home-price-index/
https://data.snb.ch/en/topics/uvo#!/cube/plimoinchq
https://www.wuestpartner.com/data/indices
https://www.bfs.admin.ch/bfs/en/home/statistics/prices/property-price.html
http://si3.bcentral.cl/Siete/Login.aspx?cod_canasta=4OQE0206965&Idioma=en-US
http://www.stats.gov.cn/english/
https://www.centralbank.cy/en/statistics/economic-indicators
http://www.banrep.gov.co/en/node/29371
https://www.dane.gov.co/index.php/en/statistics-by-topic/prices-and-costs?phpMyAdmin=3om27vamm65hhkhrtgc8rrn2g4
https://www.czso.cz/csu/czso/home
https://www.bundesbank.de/dynamic/action/en/statistics/time-series-databases/time-series-databases/743796/743796?openNodeId=1568461&treeAnchor=KONJUNKTUR
http://www.bulwiengesa.de/
https://www.destatis.de/EN/FactsFigures/NationalEconomyEnvironment/Prices/ConstructionPricesRealPropertyPrices/ConstructionPricesRealPropertyPrices.html
https://www.vdpresearch.de/transaktionsdatenbank/
http://www.dst.dk/en.aspx
http://www.stat.ee/en
http://www.fomento.gob.es/BE2/?nivel=2&orden=35000000
https://www.ine.es/ss/Satellite?L=en_GB&c=Page&cid=1254735910183&p=1254735910183&pagename=INE%2FINELayout
http://www.bde.es/bde/es/
http://www.stat.fi/index_en.html
http://www.insee.fr/en/
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/
http://www.statistiques.developpement-durable.gouv.fr/
http://www.fnaim.fr/
https://www.banque-france.fr/page-sommaire/acces-aux-series
http://www.lloydsbankinggroup.com/media1/economic_insight/halifax_house_price_index_page.asp
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Office for National Statistics  
GR  Greece  Bank of Greece  
HK  Hong Kong SAR  Census and Statistics Department  
HR Croatia Croatian Bureau of Statistics 
HU  Hungary  Hungarian Central Statistical Office  
ID  Indonesia  Bank Indonesia  
IE  Ireland  Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government  

Central Statistics Office  
IL  Israel  The Central Bureau of Statistics  
IN India Reserve Bank of India 
IS  Iceland  Central Bank of Iceland 

Statistics Iceland  
IT  Italy  Bank of Italy based on Consulente Immobiliare 

Istat  
JP  Japan  Japan Real Estate Institute (JREI)  

Ministry of Land Infrastructure, Transport, Tourism 
KR  Korea Kookmin Bank in Korea 

Korea Appraisal Board  
LT  Lithuania  Centre of Registers 

Statistics Lithuania 
Eurostat 

LU  Luxembourg  Statistics Portal of Luxembourg 
LV  Latvia  Latvijas Statistika  
MA Morocco BANK AL-MAGHRIB 
MK North Macedonia National Bank of the Republic of North Macedonia 
MT Malta Central Bank of Malta 

National Statistics Office Malta  
MX  Mexico  Sociedad Hipotecaria Federal, Valuation Databases  
MY  Malaysia  Central Bank of Malaysia  

National Property Information Centre (NAPIC) 
NL  Netherlands  CBS StatLine  
NO  Norway  Statistics Norway 

Norges Bank 
NZ  New Zealand  Reserve Bank of New Zealand based on Quotable Value Limited  
PE Peru Banco Central de Reserva  
PH Philippines Bangko Sentral ng Pilipinas Statistics 

Colliers International Philippines 
PL  Poland  Central Statistical Office of Poland 

National Bank of Poland 
PT  Portugal  Confidencial Imobiliário 

Statistics Portugal 
RO  Romania  Romania National Institute of Statistics  
RS Serbia Statistical Office of the Republic of Serbia 

Republic Geodetic Authority 
RU  Russia  Federal State Statistics Service  
SA Saudi Arabia General Authority for Statistics (GASTAT) 
SE  Sweden  Statistics Sweden  
SI  Slovenia  Statistical Office of The Republic of Slovenia 
SG Singapore Urban Redevelopment Authority  

http://www.statistics.gov.uk/default.asp
https://www.bankofgreece.gr/en/statistics/real-estate-market/residential-and-commercial-property-price-indices-and-other-short-term-indices
http://www.censtatd.gov.hk/hong_kong_statistics/index.jsp
https://www.dzs.hr/default_e.htm
http://www.ksh.hu/?lang=en
https://www.bi.go.id/en/publikasi/survei/harga-properti-primer/Default.aspx
http://www.environ.ie/en/
http://www.cso.ie/
https://www.cbs.gov.il/en/subjects/Pages/Index-of-Prices-of-Dwellings.aspx
https://dbie.rbi.org.in/DBIE/dbie.rbi?site=home
http://www.cb.is/library/Skraarsafn---EN/Economic-Indicators/EI-2016/Data-for-charts/September-2016/EI_Data_for_charts_in_chapter_VI_Asset_markets.xlsx
http://www.statice.is/?PageID=2932&src=https://rannsokn.hagstofa.is/pxen/Dialog/varval.asp?ma=VIS01106%26ti=Residential+property+market+price+index+from+2000%26path=../Database/visitolur/neysluverdgreining/%26lang=1%26units=Indicesh
http://www.bancaditalia.it/
http://vetrina.ilsole24ore.com/consulenteimmobiliare/
http://www.istat.it/
http://www.reinet.or.jp/en/index.html
https://www.mlit.go.jp/en/
https://omoney.kbstar.com/quics?page=oeng
http://www.kab.co.kr/kab/home/eng/index.jsp
https://www.registrucentras.lt/p/1082
https://www.stat.gov.lt/en
http://appsso.eurostat.ec.europa.eu/nui/show.do?dataset=prc_hpi_q&lang=en
https://statistiques.public.lu/en.html
https://www.csb.gov.lv/en/sakums
http://www.bkam.ma/en
http://www.nbrm.mk/pocetna-en.nspx
https://www.centralbankmalta.org/real-economy-indicators
https://nso.gov.mt/en/Pages/NSO-Home.aspx
https://www.gob.mx/
http://www.bnm.gov.my/
https://napic2.jpph.gov.my/en/archives/indeks-harga-rumah-malaysia
https://opendata.cbs.nl/statline/#/CBS/en/
http://www.ssb.no/en/
http://www.norges-bank.no/
https://www.rbnz.govt.nz/statistics/key-graphs/qv-quarterly-house-price-index
http://www.qv.co.nz/
http://www.bcrp.gob.pe/docs/Estadisticas/precios-inmobiliarios.xls
https://www.bsp.gov.ph/SitePages/Statistics/Prices.aspx?TabId=7
http://www.colliers.com/en-gb/philippines
http://stat.gov.pl/en/
http://www.nbp.pl/homen.aspx?f=/srodeken.htm
http://www.confidencialimobiliario.com/
http://smi.ine.pt/DocumentacaoMetodologica/Detalhes/1699
http://www.insse.ro/cms/en
https://www.stat.gov.rs/en-US/
https://en.rgz.gov.rs/scope-of-works/mass-valuation
https://eng.gks.ru/
https://www.stats.gov.sa/en/5263
http://www.statistikdatabasen.scb.se/pxweb/en/ssd
http://www.stat.si/statweb/en/home
https://www.ura.gov.sg/Corporate/Property/Property-Data
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Statistics Singapore 
SK  Slovakia National Bank of Slovakia 

Statistical Office of the Slovak Republic 
TH  Thailand   Bank of Thailand 
TR  Türkiye Central Bank of the Republic of Türkiye  
US  United States  US Census Bureau  

Federal Housing Finance Agency  
Federal Reserve Board based on Corelogic 
Haver Analytics 

XM  Euro area  European Central Bank, BIS estimation  
ZA  South Africa  First National Bank 

Department Statistics South Africa 
 

https://tablebuilder.singstat.gov.sg/
http://www.nbs.sk/en/home
https://slovak.statistics.sk/wps/portal/ext/Databases/!ut/p/z1/04_Sj9CPykssy0xPLMnMz0vMAfIjo8ziHQMDA4N9wsIM3MOM3Aw8jQ3dDfxCQw0M3Mz1wwkpiAJKG-AAjgb6wal5QDOiwMqc3R09TMx9DAwsfNxNDTwdPUKDLAONjQ0cjaEK8JhTkBtR4ZmuqAgAyjCxxw!!/dz/d5/L2dBISEvZ0FBIS9nQSEh/
https://app.bot.or.th/BTWS_STAT/statistics/BOTWEBSTAT.aspx?reportID=920&language=ENG
https://www.tcmb.gov.tr/wps/wcm/connect/en/tcmb+en
http://www.census.gov/
http://www.fhfa.gov/
https://www.federalreserve.gov/data.htm
http://www.corelogic.com/
https://www.haver.com/
http://www.ecb.int/home/html/index.en.html
https://www.fnb.co.za/economics-commentary/
https://www.statssa.gov.za/?page_id=1854&PPN=D0160&SCH=73577

